
From: Jan Schutze
To: "Griffin, Leroy"; Drogos, Donna, Env. Health
Cc: "Mark Bryant"; mari
Subject: RE: 2700 23rd Avenue, Oakland (Ed"s Liquor)
Date: Thursday, March 29, 2012 11:32:49 AM
Attachments: Schutze Jan2.vcf

Hello Donna and Leroy,
The former property owner is eager to transfer the oversight over the Ed’s Liquor investigation to
the County.   Would it be possible to accelerate the paperwork?  Do we need paperwork?  Couldn’t
we just open a new case with the County?
Thanks,
Jan Schutze
 

 
 
 

From: Griffin, Leroy [mailto:LGriffin@oaklandnet.com] 
Sent: Friday, March 09, 2012 3:42 PM
To: Jan Schutze
Cc: mari; Donna Drogos; ddrogos@co.alameda.ca.us
Subject: RE: 2700 23rd Avenue, Oakland (Ed's Liquor)
 
Hello Jan,
Based upon my review of the documents submitted I also recommend transfer of this site to the
County. Donna, I will prepare the paperwork and send it to you.
 
LeRoy Griffin
Assistant Fire Marshal
Oakland Fire / Fire Prevention Bureau
250 Frank Ogawa Plaza
Ph-510-238-7759 / fax 510-238-6739 
From: Jan Schutze [mailto:js@schutze-inc.com] 
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2012 10:32 AM
To: Griffin, Leroy
Cc: mari; Donna Drogos; ddrogos@co.alameda.ca.us
Subject: 2700 23rd Avenue, Oakland (Ed's Liquor)
 
Hello Leroy,
I have had a brief conversation with Ms. Donna Drogos (ACEH) regarding the Ed’s Liquor property
in Oakland (See attached report).  Based on the characteristics of the contamination encountered,
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it is my recommendation to transfer the case from the Oakland Fire Department to the ACEH’s
Local Oversight program.  If you agree, please authorize the transfer via an email to me and Ms.
Drogos.  The former on-site gasoline service station was a Tidewater Oil Co. facility which, over
time, was absorbed by Chevron.  
Thank you,
Jan Schutze
 

 


